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Martin S. Friedman, Esq. STAFF’S SECOND DATA REQUEST
600 Rineheart Road, Suite 2100 VIA EMAIL & US MAIL
Lake Mary, Florida 32746

mfriedman@ff-attorneys.com

Re: Docket No. 20170174-SU - Application for transfer of assets of exempt utility,
amendment of Certificate No. 465-S, and petition for partial variance or waiver of Rule 25-
30.030(5)(b), F.A.C. by Utilities, Inc. of Florida.

Dear Mr. Friedman:

By this letter, the Commission staff requests that Utilities, Inc. of Florida (UIF or Utility) provide
responses to the following data requests. Please submit the following information to the
Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk, 2540 Shumard Oak Blvd., Tallahassee, FL 32399-
0850, by October 1, 2018.

1. Please refer to UIF’s response to Staff’s First Interrogatory, Question 3(b). In its response
UIF states that “...it is evident that the wastewater facilities built in Barrington Estates are-
very similar to many of UIF’s wastewater systems in terms of construction materials and
methods, soil conditions, treatment plant design and configuration, duplex pump lift
station design and the unit costs associated with this project.” Please provide a list of
Wastewater Treatment Plants (WWTP) that UIF believes are comparable to the
Barrington Estates’ system. '

a. For these comparable systems, please provide documentation (e.g. invoices) for
the original cost of the WWTP.

b. For these comparable systems, using the Handy-Whitman Index, please provide a
cost comparison that brings the costs in line for these systems WWTPs with the
2007 costs for the Barrington Estates WWTP.
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Please contact me by phone at (850) 413-6686 or by email OWooten@psc.fl.us, if you have any
questions.

Sincerely,

b Te -

Orlando Wooten

Engineering Specialist

Bureau of Reliability and Resource Planning
Division of Engineering

OW/p

cc: Office of Commission Clerk (Docket No. 20170174-SU)





